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Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Commission Member:

By this letter The George Sauio for Congress Committee hereby
files a complaint against, Gary Eugne (Gene) Taylor, The Democratc Party

nominee for the U.S. House of RepresentatINe In the 6th Congressional
District of Mississippi, the Gene Taylor for Congress Committee ("the

Taylor Committee"), and Wayne Weldie, the Chief of Staff at Mr. Tayloes
Washington, DC Congressional office, (hereinafter referred to toehras
"the Respondents") for violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971,9 as amended ("the Act"), 2 U.S.C. sec. 431 otu and the regulations

of the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") Ipentng the Act 11

C.F.R. sec 100.1 otM Titie 188S 594 U.S.C., and Title 16$S 603 U.S.C.

The Rtespondents, have violated the laws set out above by blatant
atmt to ilegl use Congressional office to Intimiate voters by using

Congressional office staff and reasourceso to Illegally Influence a U.S

Congressional election, and by failure to place proper disclaimers on

commnunications made through public political advertiig These

campaign law violations we of a continuing nature and are likely to give Mr.

Taylor an Illegal advantage In his cmagn for reelection to federal office.

FACTS OF THIS COMPLANT:

Gary Eugene (Gene) Taylor Is the Incumbent U.S. Representative of

MississIppI's 5th Congressional Distrit Mr. Taylor Is cufrently seeking

reelection. Mr. Wayne Wiedle Is emlydby Mr. Taylor as the chief of

staff in the Taylor Washington, DC Congresioa office.

On Sepeme 27, 1993 a private recep tionn was held at the

Pascagoula home of Mr. and Mrs. Somervmille In support of the candidacy of

George Bailos, candidate for U.S. Congress and challenger to Mr. Taylor.



0
Mr. Somerville is th president of the Chevron Corporation facilities In

Mississippi located In Pascagoula.

After Invitations for the Somerville reception were mailed Mr. Taylor,

Mr. Wiedie, and/or other representatives of Mr. Taylor. Congressional

Offices or campaign office telephoned, or otherwise contacted, the

Chevron corporation, andlor Its represenstati Yes, to complain of the

Somewrvilles' support for Mr. Baros' candidacy for U.S. Congress. As a

result of those illegal contacts the Chevron Corporation, and/or Its

representatives, contacted the Somerville* and Influenced Mr. and/or Mrs.

Somerville to desist In one or both's support for the Barbos campaign.

Other similar examples of intimidation by Mr. Taylor and or his

Congressional or campaign staff have occurred since the Somerville

reception constituting a pattern of disregard for federal law and the

democratic process. Included in this pattern are threatening telephone

calls made by Rep. Taylor himself to the Mississippi Press Newspaper of

Pascagoula, MS, and to Dr. Carolyn Buttross of Ocean Springs, MS, earlier

this year relating to both's perceived opposition to Mr. Taylor.

During the months of July, August and September of this year

various forms of signs and banners have appeared in Mississippis 5th

r) Congressional District including Taylor headquarter signs and large

roadside signs in support of Mr. Taylor. campaign for reelection. These
signs carry no proper disclaimer.

THE LAW:

1. Mr. Talor. Mr. Wiedie. and/or other Talor staff Intimidation-of
voters.

The contacts with Chevron was a clear attempt at Intimidation of

voters by way of threat to employment intended to stop financial and

voting support Therefore Mr. Taylor, Mr. Wiedie, and/or other

representatives of Mr. Taylor violatloned general F.E.C. law as well as
Federal law, 18 U.S.C. s 594:

s. 594. Intimidation of voters

Whoever intimidates, threatens, coerces, or attempts to intimidate,
threaten, or coerce, any other person for the purpose of interfering with

the right of such other person to vote or to vote as he may choose, or of
causing such other person to vote for, or not to vote for, any candidate for

the office of President, Vice President, Presidential elector, Member of the



Senate, Member of the House of Representatives, Delegate from "h

District of Columbia, or Resident Commissioner, at any election held solely
or in part for the purpose of electing such candidate, shall be fined not

more than $1,0 or imprisoned not more than one year. or both.

2. Illegal use of Taylor U.S. Congresional staff and resourcesi
U.S. Congressional election.

Over a period of months Mr. Taylor has Illegally used his U.S.

Congressional staff and office resources In his bid for reelection. This

includes telephone calls to the Chevron corporation, and/or other

representatives of Chevron, in attempts to stop financial and voting

support for the Barbos candidacy. Mr. Weidie, and/or other representatives

of Mr. Taylor'sU.S. Congressional office, have thus spent taxpayer time

and used government telephones to participate In reelection effort in

behalf of Mr. Taylor. Such use of U.S. Congressional office staff time and

resources is In clear violation of the House of Representatives Committee

on Standards of Official Conduct and recent case law:

"it is clear from the record that Congress has recognized the basic

principle that government funds should not be spent to help incumbents

gain reelection." Common Cause v. -Bolger. 574 F. Supp. 672 (D.C. District

) Court 1982), aff'd, 461 U.S. 911 (1983).

2. Failure to Include A Prooer Disclaimer.

r The FEC's regulations require the following:

[W7henever any person makes an expenditure for the purpose of

financing a communication that expressly advocates the election or defeat

of a clery identified candidate. .. through any broadcasting station,
newspaper, magazine, outdoor advertising facility, poster, yard sign, direct

mailing or any other form of general public political advertising, a

disclaimer meeting the requirements... shall appear and be presented In a

clear and conspicuous manner to give the reader, observer or listener
adequate notice of the identity of the persons who paid for and, where
required, who authorized the communication.

11 C.F.R. sec. 11O.11(aXl). There is no disclaimer on the large road side
signs and headquarter's signs even though such signage is specifically

listed as the type of public communications requiring such display of
disclaimers.

CONCLUSIONS:



In light of the information herein, the George Barbos for Congress
Committee respectfully requests that the Federal Elections Commission
immediately conduct a full Investigation regarding the violations noted In
this complaint enter Into prompt conciliation with the Respondents to
remedy the violations and to stop further violations.

Incumbent Tayloi's pattern of intimidation of voters for the sake of
reelection make the prompt and complete Investigation of this matter all
the more Important In order to preserve the validity of the election process.

Particular importance should be placed on obtaining the telephone
logs of the Taylor Congressional and campaign offices and their staffs
during the time periods of the Incident listed above, and other Incidents
discovered during the investigations, In order to investigate the
Respondenrs attempt to intimidate voters from financial and voting

-) support of the Barbos campaign as well as the illegal use of Congressional
staff in support of Mr. Taylor's reelection.

The Commission should impose all civil penalties on the
Respondents based on the violations presented herein and should forward
all information gathered during the investigation to the United States
Justice Department for criminal review.

Very truly yours

16 e Obos for Congress Committe

Subscribed and sworn to
before me this ~day

IOct ber, 1994.

4otary Public

My Commission expires:



OS
5th Ca loa Distric

PO. BOIL 1915
Biloxi, MS 39533-1915

601-875-7561
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHIN(10N DC 2Ofbl

November 8. 1994

George Barlos
George Barlos for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 1915
Biloxi, Ms 39533-1915

RE: MUR 4115

Dear Mr. Barlos:

This letter acknowledges receipt on November 1, 1994, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The
respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five

N days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. we have numbered this matter 14UR 4115. Please refer
to this number in all future communications. For your
information, we have attached & brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Marl.Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCroN. DC 2040~

November 8. 1994

Milton A. Phillips, Treasurer
Gene Taylor for U.S. Congress
412 Highway 90, Unit 11
P.O. Box 38
Say St. Louis, MS 39520

RE: MUR 4115

Dear Mr. Phillips:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Gene Taylor for U.S. Congress ("Committee") and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("The Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4115.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. J 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. if you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



if you have any questions, please contact Joan Mcgnery at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, vs have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC Vftl~

November 8,, 1994

Representative Gary Eugene Taylor
814 S. Beach Blvd.
Bay St. Louis, MS 39520

RE: NUR 4115

Dear Mr. Taylor:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act Of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4115.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 4379(a)(4)(9) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



U yjou have any questions, please contact Joan NcEnery at
(202) 219-3400. ror your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Comission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCION DC X046

November 8C 1994

Wayne Widie
office Of Representative Gene Taylor
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

RE: HUE 4115

Dear Mr. Weidie:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A Copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4115.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counselts office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. if no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. if you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Joan Mclnery at(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a briefdescription of the Comaission's procedures for handlingcomplaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Rnclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



i~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
I WI ~ U] WASHIN(.TON D( 20461

November 8,, 1994

Prentice Hall Corporation Systems, Inc.
Registered Agent
Chevron Corporation
32 Lockerman Square, Suite L-100
Dover, DE 19904

RE: MUR 4115

Dear Sir or Madan:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Chevron Corporation may have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act"). A copy
of the complaint is enclosed. we have numbered this matter MUR
4115. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against Chevron
Corporation in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commissionts
analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should
be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(8) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



if you have any questions, please contact Joan IEcZnery at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

1162% / 9h0c4
Mlary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 

0D C 2046 1N 

v m e 8, 9 4

Mr. and Mrs. Graham Somerville
3018 Northwood Avenue
Pascagoula, MS 39567

RE: MUR 4115

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Somerville:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4115.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Pleas* submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where, appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)(4)(8) and 5 437g(a)(12)CA) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. if you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



if you have any questionst please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400. Fr your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksart Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



i

PA RANCUO CA 94105

FAX NO.:
CONFIRM:

DAM,

(415)8946
(415)8946
(418) 89433

November 17, 1994

M4s- Mary Lo Taksar
Attorneys Central Enforcement Docket
Ppax 12021- 219-3923_
Federal Election Commission
Re:- MUR 1- 4115

Ton IT. Fit: atrick Jr., eq. '41 -9 J-0

NUMBER OF PAGES To FOLLOW THIS PAGI&
1

MESSA0 Enclosed is Statement Of Designation of Counsel

In MUR 4115 prior to our discussion on this matter.

cc: Me. T. C. Lahaderne, Esq. - Pax 0(015) 983-1200Per our discussion regarding MU1R 4115.
JjF? Jr.

Cof

rOOe

FROM:
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G. F. Sommtvnruj
3018 NORTHWXO ROAD

PAAGOLA. N4ississapi 39567

Npwember 17, 1994
NOY 18 '12 4s11,m

!Dear M56. 'Ta ja,

57: MUR1£4115

~Endosedpkase find a comp~eu and e~cutedStatement of !Designation of
Counsl u~iic authorizes tat~ counsel to maki and receive any notification,
and other communications, to or from thae Commission, on our bedadf
rrgardii this matter.

Since rd*j

Grafam $omeri&I

*6

cc: 50I. Fitzpatrick Esq.
'Terea C. f-ahderne, T-q

M.( L. Tak$f Esq
9'etem(!Eection Commission
999 E. Stret, N~W
Wi2su1bton, !DC 20463



Kgg 4115

HAMl OF COUNSEL:
Senior Counsel,

ADDRESS:

John J. Fitzpatrick. Jr.. AgG Esa.
Chevron Corprate Law Departmnt Pillsbury, IMo & Sutro

575 Market Street 25KngwZSre
Roo 956 13th Floor
San Francisco. CA 941 San Francisco,, CA 94104

TELEPHONE: (415) 894-1502 (415) 894-5561

FAX (415) 894-8468 (415) 983-1200

The above-named individualsaii hereby designated as my

counsel and ]wauthorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

- IL/c' /9'
Date

Date

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

ADDRESS:

SOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Signature

S ignatu Ie

Mr. and Mrs. G. F. Somerville

3018 Northvood Road

Pascagoula, MS 39567

(601) 769-8430

(601) 938-4210



WSTON & STRAWN

FREDERICK H WINSTON~ Io8531S6)
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WRITER El DIRECT DIAL NUMBER

(202) 371-5743

1400 L STREET, N.W
WASHINGTON, =LC 20006-3502

(202) 371-5700

FACSIMILE (202) 371-590

CHICALI (i t tI

35 WEST W04CKEM ON"~

CHICAGcE ILLUNOIS SOW
(312) S66M

NEW YORK OFIC

175 WATER STR~g?
NEW YORK NY 1OOSO.4ggi

(212) i2ft900

November 23, 1994
GENEVA. SWITZERLAND OFEICE

43 RUE OU RHO"4
1204 GENEVA. SWITZERL AND

(4122) 7810506

RIYADH, SAUDI ARABIA 0OrICE

THE INTERNATIONAL LAW rAMj

SULAYMANIVAN CENTFR

TAHLIA STREET
RIYADH 1 1495 SAUDI ARABIA

(9" 11 468W6

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Attention: Mary L. Taskar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Re: MUR 4115/Complaint filed by The Barlos for Congress Committee

Dear Commission Members:

On October 28, 1994, George Barlos, a former congressional candidate for the
Fifth District in Mississippi, filed on behalf of T'he George Barlos for Congress Committee ("the
Barbos Committee") a complaint ("Complaint") against Representative Gary Eugene Taylor, The
Gene Taylor for Congress Committee, and Wayne W. Weidie, the Chief of Staff for Rep.
Taylor. The Complaint alleges that the named respondents violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431 gts adte mlmnig euain
promulgated by this Commission, 11I C. F. R. § 100. 1 et s-eq. The complaint further alleges that
the respondents violated federal criminal law, 18 U.S.C. §§ 594, 603.

By this letter and the attached exhibits, the respondents answer the allegations in
the Complaint.-

1. Background

On August 25, 1994, the Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee
("DCCC') filed a complaint against George Barlos, the Republican Party nominee for the U.S.
House of Representatives in the Fifth District of Mississippi, the Barbos Committee, the Carolyn

- The completed Designation of Counsel Forms are attached hereto as Exhibit 1.



WINSTON &k STRAWN*0

Office of the General Counsel
November 23, 1994
Page 2

Buttross Defense League, and Dr. Donald Booth for violations of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, and the implementing FEC regulations. The complaint states that Dr.
Carolyn Buttross has written letters to the editor in the local press attacking Rep. Taylor and that
her husband, Dr. Donald Booth, thereafter formed the Carolyn Buttross Defense League,
purportedly to defend his wife against perceived reciprocal attacks by Rep. Taylor and/or his
supporters. In advertisements soliciting funds for the Defense League, Dr. Booth contends:
"The only way I know how to do this [defend his wife] is to tell you the truth about her ... and
about Gene Taylor."

According to the complaint, the Defense League was a guise through which both
Dr. Buttros and Dr. Booth could support the candidacy of Mr. Barlos. Indeed, three identical
billboards appeared in the district which showed the names "CLINTON/TAYLOR" surrounded
by a circle with a slash through the names. The text of the advertisement read "WE DESERVE
BETTER. DR. CAROLYN BUTTROSS DEFENSE LEAGUE." See Exhibit 2. The cost of
such billboards was $350 per month for each, or $1050 each month.

The complaint further alleged that yard signs produced by the Barbos Committee
appeared using the same design as the billboard. The yard signs read on one side: "GEORGE
BARLOS, U.S. CONGRESSMAN," and on the other "CLINTON/TAYLOR (surrounded by a
circle with a line through the names] STOP THE DECEPTION." These signs did not contain
any disclaimer.

The complaint alleges that the expenditures made in connection with the Defense
League constituted illegal contributions to the Barlos Committee, that the Defense League was
required but failed to register as a political action committee with the Commission, and that the
yard signs failed to include the necessary disclaimer.

On October 9, 1994, Dr. Booth informed the Sun Herald (in GulfPort and Biloxi,
NIS) that he planned to retaliate with an FEC complaint of his own. Respondents believe that
the instant complaint filed by the George Barbos for Congress Committee has been submitted
within this context and that the allegations, even on their face, lack any merit.

11. The Barbos Complaint

The Barbos complaint makes three sweeping allegations. First, the complaint
alleges that one or more of the respondents improperly contacted or otherwise threatened Mr.
and Mrs. Graham F. Somerville of Pascagoula. MS. Second, the complaint alleges that Rep.
T'aylor made "threatening telephone calls" to Dr. Buttross and to the Mississippi Press
niewspaper of Pascagoula, MS. Third, the complaint alleges that "large roadside signs" and



WINSTON &k STRAWN*6

Office of the General Counsel
November 23, 1994
Page 3

signs at the campaign headquarters did not contain the disclaimers required by 11 C.F.R.§
110.11 (a)(1). As shown below, each of these allegations is either unsupported and false or
otherwise does not constitute a violation of any federal law or regulation.

A . The Somerville Allegation

The BarOs complaint conclusorily alleges that one of the respondents, or someone
associated with either the congressional staff or campaign of Rep. Taylor, or someone associated
with any of the above, "intimidated" or otherwise caused Mr. and Mrs. Graham Somerville to
withdraw their alleged support for Mr. Barlos. This allegation is patently false. Indeed, all of
the parties alleged to have been involved in the incident have denied its occurrence.

Both Mr. Weidie, Representative Taylor's Chief of Staff, and Carroll K. Gordon,
Assistant Treasurer of the Gene Taylor for Congress Committee, have submitted letters (attached
hereto as Exhibits 3 and 4, respectively) denying any attempt to intimidate, threaten or pressure,
directly or indirectly. Mr. or Mrs. Somerville. More significantly, however, Mr. Somerville
himself has represented to the press that neither he nor his wife was ever contacted by Rep.
Taylor or his staff, We Exhibit 5, and we are confident that Chevron, Mr. Somerville' s
employer, would likewise confirm that no member of Rep. Taylor's staff or campaign committee
ever approached any Chevron official to pressure or otherwise to influence the Somerville's
political allegiance with respect to any candidate.!'

Thus, while Mr. Barbos freely alleges that which he cannot support, -eash of the
players purportedly involved in the incident affirmatively states that it never occurred and that
the allegation is false. Because Mr. Baros'9 allegation lacks any substantiation or credence, it
should be dismissed.

B. Dr. Buttross and the Mississippi Press Allegations

Mr. Barbos' allegation that Rep. Taylor made "threatening" phone calls to Dr.
Carolyn Buttross and to the Mississippi Press newspaper is likewise unsupported and false.

IIn fact, Mr. Somerville has long supported Rep. Taylor, providing contributions to Rep.
Taylor's 1990. 19,92 and 1994 campaign efforts. Thus, Mr. Barlos' suggestion that the
Somervilles had to be intimidated into supporting Rep. Taylor is clearly wrong.



WINSTON & STRAWN*Di

Office of the General Counsel
Novembe-r 23, 1994
Page 4

The first of the alleged "threatening" telephone calls was between Rep. Taylor and
Dr. Buttross. Rep. Taylor had called Dr. Buttross after Ms. Buttross intensified the level of her
personal attacks against Rep. Taylor, alleging in a letter to the editor of both the Missisippi
Press and the Sun Herald that he "leav[es] his family behind while he lives on a house boat" and
that he is "the classic T.V. image of the freewheeling playboy." See Exhibit 6. Upset that Dr.
Buttross saw fit to slander him and portray him as unfaithful to his family, and viewing such
allegations as "crossing the line," Rep. Taylor telephoned Dr. Buttross to express his
disappointment in such personal attacks.

Whatever else may be in dispute, there is absolute no disagreement among the
parties that Rep. Taylor never "threatened" Dr. Buttross. He never threatened physical harm;
he never threatened to misuse his congressional powers or office, or the stature that comes with
it, to punish her. This is implicitly confirmed by none other than Dr. Buttross. In yet another
letter to (tie editor, she alleged that Rep. Taylor was "rude" and "nasty" in the telephone call,
that he 'attackledi my personal integrity," and called her a "liar" and "one of those 'greedy
doctors.'" See Exhibit 7. Even assuming arguendo that Dr. Buttross' allegations were accurate
(a strained assumption given her partisanship and history of venomous attacks), that simply
would not sustain a complaint alleging a violation of law.

A congressman does not check in his First Amendment right to free speech when
he is sworn in as a Member of the House of Representative, nor is a candidate in a congressional
campaign prohibited from being "rude" or calling someone a "liar." Rep. Taylor, just like any
citizen of the United States, is permitted to get angry and tell someone that he believes that she
(or he) Us "lying" to the public about him.

Absent any allegation by Dr. Buttross that Rep. Taylor physically threatened her
or threatened to use the powers of his office to harm her in some way, Rep. Taylor cannot be
said to have violated any criminal or civil act. To the contrary, Rep. Taylor's comments plainly
constitute protected speech.

Similarly, there is absolutely no support evidencing any "threatening" telephone
call made by Rep. Taylor to the Mississipjpi Press newspaper. Indeed, had there ever been such
a telephone conversation, one can rest assured that the Mississippi Press would have led off the
next day'~s newspaper with that story. It did not -- because such a telephone call never took
place.
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Office of the General Counsel
November 23, 1994
Page 5

C. Campaign Signs

Finally, Mr. Barlos alleges that signs identifying the campaign headquarters, as
well as certain road signs, did not carry the requisite disclaimers pursuant to 11 C.F.R.
§ 110. 1 1(a)(1). However, as explained by Mr. Gordon, see Exh. 4, the campaign headquarters
signs did not advocate or endorse Rep. Taylor, nor did they advocate the defeat of Mr. Barbos.
To the contrary. they merely identified that location as the headquarters for Rep. Taylor. As
such, no disclaimers are necessary for the signs. See 11I C. F. R. § 1 10.11 (a)(1) (emphasis
supplied) (requiring a disclaimer gnl on those signs that "expressly advocate[J the election or
defeat" of a candidate). Attached as Exhibit 8 are pictures of certain of the signs apparently the

- subject of Mr. Baros' complaint.

Nor can any of the respondents be held responsible for certain road signs which
allegedly did not contain the disclaimers. Mr. Gordon, on behalf of the Campaign Committee,
represents that they were "erected by individuals unknown to us" and therefore "outside of our

N' control. "

1l1. Conclusion

In sum, Mr. Barbos makes conclusory and unsubstantiated allegations, wholly
failing to provide any evidence whatsoever in support. As explained above, the alleged incidents
either did not happen, or in the case of the Taylor-Buttross telephone conversation, did not
constitute any unlawful conduct. For these reasons, respondents respectfully request that the
complaint be dismissed.

Respectfully,

Eric W. Bloom
Counsel for Respondents

SBecause these signs are estimated to represent an independent contribution less than $250, the
person or persons responsible for the posting of these signs would be exempt from registering
as independent contributors as required by 11 C.F.R. § 109.2(a).
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November 23, 1994

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 4115

To Whom it May Concern:

On October 28, 1994, the George Barlos for Congress Committee filed a complaint
against Representative Gary Eugene Taylor, the Gene Taylor for Congress Committee, and me.
In the four-page complaint, however, Mr. Barlos makes only one factual allegation against me;
that is, he alleges that:

Mr. Weidie and/or other representatives of Mr. Taylor's Congressional Offices
or Campaign Office telephoned, or otherwise contacted, the Chevron Corporation
and/or its representatives to complain of the Somerville's support for Mr. Barlos'
candidacy for U.S. Congress.

Notwithstanding Mr. Baros' unsupported claims, I have made no contact with au
Chevron official at any location in connection with the 1994 campaign, nor have I directed any
individual to contact any Chevron official in connection with the campaign. I am certain that
Chevron officials can and would confirm this fact. Nor have I or anyone associated with Rep.
Taylor's office ever contacted Mr. or Mrs. Graham Somerville to complain about any purported
support he or his wife may have provided to Mr. Barlos.

As Chief of Staff to United States Representative Gene Taylor. I have sought to comply
fully with the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 and am confident that I have done so.
I am. however, troubled that a losing candidate for Congress can misuse the FEC process by
making spurious allegations to this Committee and then going public with the allegations in an
effort to stigmatize the winning candidate.

I trust that the Commission's investigation of this matter will confirm that Mr. Barlos'
claims are indeed baseless.

Respectfully

aye'.Weidie
Chief of Staff
U.S. Representative Gene Taylor



November 22. 1994

Federal Election CougissiOn
IWashington, DC 20463
Attention: Mary L. Taskar, Attorney

Central enforcement Docket

Re: KUh 4115

Dear Commission Members:

In response to the complaint filed by Mr. Barlos against

Representative Gene Taylor, et al., I respond as follows:

I. The facts in paragraphs 3 & 4 of Mr. Barlow'
complaint are categorically denied by Mr. Taylor and the
members of his congressional staff. At no time did
anyone from the Taylor congressional office call to
intimidate Wr. Somerville. in fact, Mr. Somerville has
expressly confirmed in the local press that no member of
the Taylor campaign committee nor any member of Mr.
Taylor's congressional staff attempted to intimidate or
threaten him.

Z&. Somerville and the Chevron Company PAC have publicly
and privately supported Mr. Taylor for many years with
campaign contributions. As a result, contact with Mi-.
Somerville from the campaign office is not unusual and
most certainly would not be improper. To be sure. given
Mr. Somerville's historic support for Mr. Taylor, it
would have made no sense for anyone associated with Wr.
Taylor's reelection efforts to "threaten" or seek to
"intimidate' Mr. Somerville

Nor did Mr. Taylor at any time make a threatening
telephone call to the Mississippi Press or to Dr. Carolyn
Butti-oss. The true facts of the calls to Dr. Butti-oss
and the Press are related in the complaint filed by the
DCCC against Mr. Barbos, Dr. Buttross and others for
illegal campaign activities.

2. The facts in paragraph 4 refer, apparently, to the
signs on the grounds of the campaign headquarters, which
were erected merely to identify the offices. (They read
*GENE TAYLOR CAMPAIGN HEADQUARTERS".) These signs
neither advocate support for or opposition to any
candidate nor do the signs include a request for campaign
contributions. Because 11 C. F. R. 5 110.-11 (a) (1) requires
a disclaimer only on those signs that "lzrassjy
advocate(] the election or defeat" of a candidate,' the
posting of these signs (which merely identify the



camaign headquarters) plainly conf orms with federal law
and the FEC regulations. (hij enclosed pictures).

In contrast to the campaign headquarter signs, all
campaign signs posted by the campaign commuittee used to
solicit support for W. Taylor contain the requisite
disclaimer prominently, as required.

There are to our knowledge two signs advocating election
of Representative Taylor which have been erected by
individuals unknown to us. These signs are outside of
our control and, in any event , are estimated to represent
an independent contribution less than $250. Assuming the
accuracy of our estimate, the owners would be exempt f rom
registering as independent contributors as required by 11
CPR 109.2(a).

Because the f acts as stated in the complaint are inaccurate and the
allegations unfounded, I request that the Office of the General
Counsel make a recommendation to the Commission that no action be
taken and the file be closed.

Sinr-e1,

Carroll K. Gordon
Assistant Treasurer, Gene Taylor

for Congress Committee
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November 23, 1994

VIA FEDERAL BIPUtSS

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney
Central Enforcement
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Matter Under Review 4115

Dear Ms. Taksar:

This firm represents the Chevron Corporation (the
"Corporation"m ) and Mr. and Mrs. Graham Somerville and, jointly
with John J. Fitzpatrick, Jr., Senior Counsel of the
Corporation'sa Law Department, we are responding to the
Commission's letters to the Corporation and Mr. and Mrs.
Somerville dated November 8, 1994. Mr. and Mrs. Somerville
received their copy of the letter on November 12, 1994. As you
know, we were not aware that the Corporation was a potential
respondent in this NUR until November 19, 1994, when we
discussed this matter with you.

We have discussed the allegations set forth in the
Complaint with Mr. and Mrs. Somerville,, as well as vith various
other employees of the Corporation. The following summarizes
the events which the Complaint filed by the George Baros, for
Congress Committee alleges constitute a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended:

Mr. Somerville is the General Manager, Pascagoula,
Mississippi Refinery, Chevron U.S.A. Products Company.

Mrs. Somerville first met Mr. Barbos at a Republican
Women's luncheon in 1993. She subsequently agreed, as a
personal favor to two friends, to host a reception for Mr.
Barlos at her home on September 27, 1993. Mrs. Somerville
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simply provided the use of her home for the event; neither she
nor Mr. Somerville provided any refreshments or anything else of
value for the event. Other individuals paid all coats incurred
in connection with the reception. Mr. Somerville did not attend
the reception.

Mrs. Somerville voluntarily offered the use of her house as
a private citizen. This activity was in no way related to Mr.
Somerville's employment by the Corporation. The Corporation did
not sponsor the reception, reimburse Mr. and Mrs. Somerville (or
anyone else) for the reception expenditures, or provide anything
of value in connection with the reception.

Mr. and Mrs. Somerville have never been contacted by
Congressman Taylor or his staff regarding either the
September 27, 1993 reception or the Corporation's alleged
support of Mr. Barbos. In addition, neither Mr. Taylor nor any
of his staff attempted to intimidate the Corporation into
supporting Mr. Taylor or withholding support from Mr. Barbos.

Finally, the Corporation did not intimidate, coerce, or in
any way attempt to influence, its employees into supporting
Mr. Taylor or withholding support from Mr. Barbos.

If we may be of any further assistance to you in this
matter, please do not hesitate to contact me (415-983-1968) or
Mr. Fitzpatrick (415-894-1502).

"IT Very truly yours,

Tet'esa Craig eLahaderne

cc: Mr. and Mrs. Somerville

J. J. Fitzpatrick, Jr., Esq.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 EStreet. N.W -zZ %# U

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COtTNSE L'S REPORT SENSITIVE
MUR # 4115
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED-
November 1, 1994
DATE OF NOTIFICAT[ION: November 8, 1994
DATE ACTIVATED October 3, 1995

STrAFF MEMBER- Eugene H. Bull

COMPLAINANT: George Barlos for Congress Committee

RESPONDENTS: Gary Eugene (Gene) Taylor
Gene Taylor for Congress Committee

and Caroll Gordon, as treasurer
Wayne Weidie

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U, S.C § 44 1d (a)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED. Referral Materials

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

L GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was initiated by a complaint receilved from the George Barbos for Congress

Committee. The complaint alleges that "Gary Eugene ((jene) Taylor. the 1994 Democratic party

nominee for the U.S. House of Representatives in the 5th Congressional District of Mississippi,

the Gene Taylor for Congress Committee ('the Taylor Comnmittee"), and Caroll Gordon, as

treasurer; and Wayne Weidie, the Chief of Staff at Mr. Ta lor's Washington, DC Congressional

office, (hereinafter referred to together as -the Respondents"), violated the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), 2 U.S. C sec. 431 eg seci, and the regulations of
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the Federal El3ection Commission ("'FEC") implementing the Act, I11 C.F.R. sec: [sic] 100. 1 et

sqL Title 18 S 594 U.S.C.. and 1Tltle 18 S 603 U.S.C."'

According to the complaint, Respondents violated above referenced sections of the

United States Code when they purportedly intimidated voters who opposed Gene Taylor's

candidacy, illegally used U.S. congressional staff and resources, and failed to include proper

disclaimers on roadside and headquarters signs.

In their response through counsel, Respondents deny that any attempt was made to

intimidate, threaten or pressure voters who opposed Gene Taylor's candidacy. Respondents also

CO. contend that roadside signs without disclaimers were erected by individuals unknown to the

Taylor Committee, and that campaign headquarters signis did not require discilmers.2

11. FACTUIAL AND LEGAL ANALN'SIS

A. Alles~ed Disclaimer Violation

I he Federal Election Campaign Act of 197 1. as amended i the Act"), provides that a

person making an expenditure for the purpose of financing communications expressly

D advocating the election or defeat of a clearlv identified candidate shall include in the

communication the identity of the person or persons paying for such communication, and

whether or not such communication was authorized by a candidate, an authorized political

committee of a candidate, or its agents. 2 UJ.S.C. § 441d (a).

The lBarlos complaint alleges that large roadside signs and banners without disclaimers

appeared in support of Gene Taylor's campaign for reelection. However. the complaint does not

in i 004 , Gene Taylor won re-election to the U S House of Representatives from the 5th Congressional
Ditstrict otf ississippi with 60%, of the vote

Respoindents submit that the Barlos complaint is in retaliation for a complaint which the Democratic

Congressional Campaign Committee tiled with the FEC against George Barlos et (d on August 25. 1994.
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provide or suggest any facts or circumstances which would lead this Office to believe that the

roadside signs had been erected by or at the direction of Gene Taylor or the Gene Taylor for

Congress Committee ("the Taylor Committee"). To the contrary, Mr. Gordon, the Assistant

T'reasurer of the Taylor Committee, stated in a letter to the Commission that, It~here are to our

knowledge two signs advocating election of Representative Taylor which have been erected by

individuals unknown to us. These signs are outside of our control and, in anyv event, are

estimated to represent an independent contribution less than S250.- In light of this express

denial of any' involvement in these signs by the Taylor Committee and in the absence of evidence

to the contrarv, this Office recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that the

Taylor Committee violated 2 U .S.C § 44 1d (a) in connection with the roadside signs and

banners.
N

On the other hand, the evidence for finding a violation of the Act in connection with at

least one of the campaign headquarters signs is more persuasive. Of the tw~o campaign

headquarters signs, one appeared on the marquee of the shopping plaza (**the marquee sign"),

along with other signs announcing various businesses at the plaza. the other appeared to be a free

standing sign along the roadway, in front of the shopping plaza ("the roadway sign"). See

attachment I at- 21 and 22. Both signs contained identical wording: (Gene laYior, I'S. (ongress

(umpwgn f fe. However, there are significant differences in the appearance of the two signs.

The marquee sign is similar in size and character to the other business signs featured on

the marquee. The name "Tavlor'"on the sign shows up in an enlarged, bold format while the

Words "U.S. Congress" and -campaign office'"appear in substantially smaller. non-bold print.

Consequently, the sign appears only to identify' the location of the campaign headquarters. In



contrast, the roadway sign does not appear to have identifyinng the campaign headquarters

location as a primary purpose. The words "campaign office" appear in relatively small cursive

script below a much enlarged and boldfaced "TAYLOR, U.S. CONGRESS." The sign itself is

unique since it appears that none of the other businesses advertised on the marquee of the

shopping plaza are also advertised by additional signs placed along the roadway. Moreover,

except for the barely noticeable "campaign office- in relatively small cursive script at the bottom

of the sign, the roadway sign has all the hallmarks of a customary campaign sign. subject to the

disclaimer requirements of the Act.

In MUR 3 960, the Commission rejected the suggestion of Ed Whitfield, Whitfield for

Congress. and E.O0 Whitfield. as treasurer. that locating campaign signs inside the windowvs of a

campaign headquarters obviates the disclaimer requirement. The Commission said that while an

argument could be made that authorization of the sign may be apparent from its location in the

front window of a campaign headquarters, to stfyhe requirements of the Act, the disclaimer

must gixe notice of both authorization and who paid for the communication.

2 U.S.C. § 441d (a). Thus, a communication such as the roadway sign here which expressly

advocates the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate is not exempt from the

disclaimer requirements simply because of its proximity to the candidate's campaign

headquarters or words denoting the campaign headquarters.

Thlrefore, this Office recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that the

Gene Ta\ lot for Congress Committee, and Caroll Gordon, as treasurer. violated



2 U.s.c. § 441d (a) in connection with the roadway sign. Because no evidence of personal

involvement by Gene 1aylor or Wayne Weidie was shown by the liarlos complaint, this Office

also recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe they violated

2 U.S.C. § 441d (a) in connection with the roadway sign. Additionally, this Office recommends

that the Commission admonish the Gene Taylor for Congress Committee, and Caroll Gordon, as

treasurer, and take no further action with respect to the Committee's Section 44 1 d (a) violation.

It is unlikely that this single sign had any appreciable effect on the outcome of the election, se

note 1, nor did it appear to have involved a large expenditure. In light of these factors, the

recommended disposition would be an efficient use of the Commission's limited resources.

B. Other alleged Violations

heBarlos complaint makes sweeping allegations of %oter intimidation and illegal use of'

U.S. congressional staff' and resources accompanied by xery little e~identiar\- support. It alleges

that Mr. Weidie and or other representatiV.es of' Gene Taylor's U.S. congressional office,

contacted the Chevron Corporation and or its representatives to complain about a fund-raiser

which a Mr. Somerville, President of the Chevron Corporation facilities in Pascagoula,

Mississippi, held at his home in support of the candidacy of George Barbos. The complaint

f'urther alleges that Gene Taylor made threatening telephone calls to the Mississippi Press

newspaper and Dr. Carolyn Buttross of Ocean Springs. Mississippi, in response to his belief that

both were opposed to his candidacy'

This Office notes initially that these particular allegations, even if true, would not give

rise to violations under the Commission's jurisdiction. Moreover, materials submitted in

response to the complaint expressly contradict these allegations. First, Mr. Weidie denied either



contactig or direcing any individual to contact any Chevron official in connection with Gene

Taylor's 1994 campaign. Mr. Weidie also denied that either he or anyone associated with Gene

Taylor's office contacted Mr. or Mrs. Graham Somerville to complain about any purported

support he or his w'ife may have provided George Barlos. In addition, both Chevron Corporation

and Mr. and Mrs. Graham Somerville have denied that Gene TaN-lor or his staff attempted to

intimi'date them to support his candidacy or w"Ithhold support from Mr. lBarlos. See attachment 2

at 2. Furthermore, the allegation that Gene Taylor threatened or attempted to intimidate the

Mississippi Press newspaper and/or Dr, Buttross, is undercut by O r IButtross' letter to the editor

of the Sun Herald on April 27. 1994. Dr. Buttross writes about the telephone call she received

from Gene Taylor, which is the call apparently at issue here. Although O~r. Buttross, in the letter.

describes Gene Taylor's conduct during this call as -rude and nq she nowhere claims to

have been Intimidated or threatened.

The ederl Eectin C mpag Act of 1971. as amended i the Act"), gives the FEC

jurisdiction only VVIth respect to the civil enforcement of provisions found in 2 U.S.C. § 431 et

seq. and chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, 2 U.S.C, § 4_37c (b) (1 ), and in light of the

unsubstantiated and sweeping nature of the allegations, this Office believes that there are

insufficient grounds tor referrng the non-FECA allegations in the lBarlos complaint to the

appropriate government agencies.

Ill. RECOMMENDATIONS

I. Find reason to believe that the Gene 1 aybor for Congress Committee, and Caroll
Gordon, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441Id (a). but take no further action.

2.. Find no reason to believe that Gene Taylor and Wayne Weidie violated

2 U. S.C. § 441 d(a).

3Approve the appropriate letters.



4. Close the flie

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY

AssociatE General Counsel

Attachments:
I. Referral Materials'
2. Letter from Pillsbury Madison & Sutro, counsel for Chevron and Graham Somerville.

Ufq,- ''
Date
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In the matter of

Gary Eugene (Gene) Taylor;
Geone Taylor for Congress Comittee
and Caroll Gordon, as treasurer;

Wayne Weidie.

MUR 4115

CERTIFICATIO

1, Marjorie W. Emmns, Secretary of the Federal Election

Comission, do hereby certify that on March 26, 1996, the

Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take the following

actions in KUR 4115:

1. Find reason to believe that the Gene Taylor
for Congress Conmittee and Caroll Gordon, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. I 441d(a), but
take no further action.

2. Find no reason to believe that Gene Taylor
and Wayne Weidie violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a).

3. Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommiended in the General Counsel's Report
dated March 20, 1996.

4. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Mic~arry, and Thomas voted

affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner McDonald did not

cast a vote.

Attest:

Da~te

Received in the Secretariat:
Circulated to the Comission:
Deadline for vote:

Secr jry of the Commission

Thurs., March 21, 1996 10:05 a.m.
Thurs., March 21, 1996 4:00 p.m.
Tues., March 26, 1996 4:00 p.m.

bjr
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RETURN RECEIPT REOtTESTED

George Barbos
George Barlos for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 1915
Biloxi, MS 39533-1915

RE: MUR 4115

Dear Mr. Barlos:

This is in reference to the complaint vou filed NvIth the Federal Election Commission on
November 1, 1994, concerning possible violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
197 1, as amended ("the Act"), by, Gary Eugene (Gene) Taylor, the Gene Taylor for Congress
Committee and Carroll Gordon, as treasurer (-Comnmittee"), and Wayne Weidie.

Based on that complaint, on March 26, 1996, the Commission found that there Is no
reason to believe that Gene Taylor and Wayne Weidie violated 2 U S.C. § 44Hid (a) of the Act.
On that same day, the Commission found that there is reason to believe that the Gene Taylor for
Congress Committee and Carroll Gordon, as treasurer, violated 2 U. S.C. § 44 1Id (a). After
considering the circumstances of this matter, however, the Commission determined to take no
further action against the Committee and sent an admonishment letter. Accordingly, the
Commission closed the file in this matter on March 26, 1996.

This matter will become part of the public record Within 30 days. The Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX 8). If you have any questions,
please contact me at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Eugene H. Bull
Attorney

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report

N ES I [RDAN'. T0OA) AND4 T(Y1,oORRO) A
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC IFORMED



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMVIISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20461

Carroll Gordon, Treasurer April 9, 1996
Gene Taylor for U.S. Congress
412 Highway 90, Unit I I
P.O. Box 38
Bay St. Louis, MS 39520

RE: MUR 4115

Dear Mr. Gordon:

On March 26, 1996, the Federal Election Commission found reason to believe that the
Gene Taylor for Congress Committee ("Committee**) and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S C.
§ 441d (a) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act). However,
after considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission also determined to take no
further action and closed its file. The Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

The Commission reminds you that a campaign sign without the appropriate disclaimer is
a vilto of 2 U.S.C, § 441d (a). You should take steps to ensure that this acti'iItv does not
occur in the future.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g (a) (12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote. If you
w*ish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon
as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record before receiving your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

if you have any questions, please contact Eugene Bull, the attorney assigned to this
matter. at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

L n Elliott
Chairman

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report

cc- Gene Tayllor

NtESTEROAY, TODAN AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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Representative Gaty Eugene Taylor
8 14 S. Beach Blvd.
Bay St. Louis, MS 39520

RE- MUR 4115

Dear Mr. Taylor:

On November 8, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint

alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 197 1, as

amended.

On March 26, 1996, the Commission found, on the basis of the information in the

complaint, that there is no reason to believe you violated.2 U.S.C. § 441d (a). Accordingly, the

Commission closed its tile in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g (a) (12) no longer apply and this matter

is now public, In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record within

30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote. If you

wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon

as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record before receiving your additional

materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY.
Lois G. nr
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report

VESTERDA'i IODA" AD T0&VJRROW%%
DEDICATED TO KEEPIC THE PUBLIC INFOR-MED
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April 10, 1996
Wayne Weidie
Offi1ce of Represntative Gene Taylor
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

RU: MUR 4115

Dear Mr. Weidie:

On November 8. 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint

alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 197 1, as

amended.
1V on March 26, 1996, the Commission found, on the basis of the information in the

complaint, that there is no reason to believe you violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d (a). Accordingly., the
Commission closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U -S.C. § 43 7g (a) ( 12) no longer apply and this matter

is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record within

30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote. If you
wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon

as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record before receiving your additional
T) atrilsan prmssilesumisios 1il be added to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawr~ence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY:
1,oi s ere

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report

t :cill. ~
NESTERDAY. TOO4N AND TOmORROW

OfEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. -"b3

Prentice Wal Corporation Systems, Inc.
Registered Agent
Chevron Corporation
32 Lockerman Square, Suite L- 100

April 109 1996

RE- MUR 4115

Dear Sir or Madam:

On November 8, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified Chevron of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 197 1, as
amended.

On March 26, 1996, the Commission acted on the basis of the information in the

complaint, and closed its file in this matter without taking action against Chevron.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g (a) (12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record %ithin

30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote. If you
wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon

as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record before receiving your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt. Please
call me at (202) 219-3690 if you have any questions.

Sincere1U,'

Eugene H. Bull
Attorney

YESTERDAV TOOAN A\,D TOMAORROW
DEDICATED TO K~EEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WA.SHINGTON D.C. 2046 1

Mr. and Mrs. Graham Somerville
3018 Northwood Avenue
Pascagoula, MS 39567

April 10, 1996

RE. MUR 4115

Dear Mr. and Mrs Somerville:

On November 8, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 197 1, as
amended.

On March 26, 1996, the Commission acted on the basis of the information in the
complaint, and closed its file in this matter without taking action against you.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g (a) (12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote. If you
wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon
as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record before receiving your additional
materials, any, permissible submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt. Please
call me at (202) 219-3690 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Eugene H. Bull
Atorney

YESTERDAY, TO0DAkND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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